
 

FIRE DEPARTMENT 

AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

TO: City Council 

FROM: Lee Turner, Fire Chief 

DATE: January 17, 2025 

SUBJECT: Hazard Mitigation Grant Application 

 

BACKGROUND: 

 Due to the storm damage in East Tennessee, the City is eligible to apply for a Hazard 
Mitigation Grant from the Federal Emergency Management Agency. 

 One area of need that has been identified in our area is the need for generators at high-
need locations.  

 The need has been identified at the Community Center and the Public Works Facility. 

 In order to apply for this grant in the future, a Letter of Intent needs to be submitted. 

 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

 There is a matching percentage for the FEMA Grant. 

 The impact to the City’s budget is unknown at this time.  The match will be determined 
when the grant application is prepared. 

 

REQUEST/RECOMMENDATION: 

Permission for a Letter of Intent to be submitted by the end of the month in case the City of 
Jefferson City decides to apply for the Hazard Mitigation Grant. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

 


